

ANNA FÜNFELD

INTRODUCTION

I am a social scientist specialized in **energy and climate politics, resource conflicts, social movements and infrastructure studies**. My background is in **political science/international relations, geography, social and cultural anthropology**, and German literature and language studies. My current research project deals with **energy politics in Indonesia and Brazil** and the societal struggles and political contestations related to them. Conceptually I'm interested and work with **critical state theories**, theories of justice and spatial theories as well as approaches from **political economy, political ecology, and infrastructure studies**. I am currently working at the German Institute of Global and Area Studies (**GIGA**) and at the **University of Freiburg**.



Previously, I worked as principal researcher and project coordinator in a project on the agency of refugees in Germany (2016), spatial perception and practices in German public places (2014), coal mining conflicts in Indonesia (2011/12), and decentralization and public service delivery in Indonesia (2011/12).

I also work as a **freelance radio journalist** and offer workshops and **training on anti-discrimination** (anti-rightwing extremism/populism, argumentation seminars, Anti-Bias and Betzavta).

Contact data: anna.fuenfgeld@politik.uni-freiburg.de, anna.fuenfgeld@giga-hamburg.de

EDUCATION

- Since 10/2017* Research Fellow and Doctoral Student at **GIGA German Institute of Global and Area Studies**, Hamburg, Germany
- Since 12/2016* PhD student at the **Department of International Politics, University of Freiburg**, Germany
PhD project: *Energy Hegemony: Consent, Violence, and the Political Economy of Electricity Politics in Indonesia and Brazil in the Era of Climate Change*
- 10/2003 – 01/2014* **Magistra Artium (M.A.), University of Freiburg**
Subjects: **Political Science, Geography, Social and Cultural Anthropology**
Grade: 1,0 (international equivalent: A+)
Final Thesis: *On the Local Constitution of Stateness in Indonesia: A Policy Analysis of Coal Mining in Samarinda*
- 10/2008 – 10/2013* **Teaching Degree/ State Examination** (Erstes Staatsexamen Lehramt^o), University of Freiburg
Subjects: **Political Science, Geography, German Literature and Language Studies**
School internships: *Schiller-Gymnasium* in Offenburg, Germany (9/2009 – 10/2009) and *Colegio Mariscal Braun* in La Paz, Bolivia (9/2010 – 10/2010)
Grade Majors: 1,6 (international equivalent: A)
Grade Minor: 1,0 (international equivalent: A+)
- 9/2007 – 8/2008* Stipendiary of the European Union's **Erasmus Program at Universidad de Sevilla**, Spain
- 9/1993 – 6/2002* A-level exam (Abitur), Faust-Gymnasium Staufen, Grade 1,7 (international equivalent: A)

WORK EXPERIENCE IN ACADEMIA

- Researcher & Lecturer* - **Department of International Politics, Freiburg University**: Researcher and Lecturer, 1/2020-3/2020
- **University of Hamburg**: Lecturer, 4-7/2019
 - **University College Freiburg**: Lecturer, 5-9/2017
 - **Protestant University for Applied Sciences Freiburg**: project coordinator and principal researcher for an agency study on refugees in Freiburg, 6-10/2010
 - **Department of International Politics, Freiburg University**: Researcher, Lecturer, and **Methodology Coordinator** of the interdisciplinary research group **Southeast Asian Studies at Freiburg University**, 5/2014 – 10/2015

- **Institute of Human Geography, Freiburg University:** Lecturer and principal researcher and project coordinator of a research project on spatial practices in public places at night, 11/2013-9/2014
- Empirical Research Projects*
- **PhD project:** *Energy Hegemony: Consent, Violence, and the Political Economy of Electricity Politics in Indonesia and Brazil in the Era of Climate Change*, since 12/2016
 - *Energy Justice in Indonesia*, **consultancy research** conducted for the Rosa Luxemburg Foundation
 - *Needs of Refugees in Freiburg* – agency analysis on the needs of refugees in Freiburg, conducted for the Protestant University Freiburg, the German Red Cross and the City of Freiburg (**principal researcher and project coordinator**), 6-10/2016
 - *Night Places in Freiburg* – research on perception of, and practices in, public spaces in Freiburg and their impacts on inclusion/ exclusion, Department of Human Geography, City of Freiburg (**principal researcher and project coordinator**), 4/2014-9/2014
 - **M.A. thesis:** *Coal Mining and Local Stateness in Indonesia* – empirical field work on coal mining in East Kalimantan between 10/2011 and 12/2011 with subsequent analysis of local stateness in Indonesia (basis of the final thesis), 10/2011-12/2012
 - *Minimum Service Standards and Social Welfare in Indonesia* – **interdisciplinary research** project for *Southeast Asian Studies* at Freiburg University and the German Corporation for International Cooperation (**DeCGG-GIZ, Jakarta**), 9-11/2011
- Fellowships*
- Associated research fellow at **Arnold-Bergstraesser-Institute**, Freiburg (formerly member of the natural resources working group, now ALMA fellow), since 4/2014
 - Visiting fellow at several **universities and research institutes:** Universidade de Brasília (3-5/2019), Universitas Gadjah Mada (Yogyakarta, 2-4/2018), Centre for Strategic and International Studies (Jakarta, 9/2017), Universitas Indonesia (Jakarta, 3-5/2016)
- Student Assistance*
- Department of International Politics and Southeast Asian Studies, University of Freiburg, 8/2010-10/2013
 - Institute for Human Geography, University of Freiburg, 10/2012-3/2013

UNIVERSITY TEACHING

<i>Political Science</i>	Hegemony and Political Discourse Theory (summer term 2019), Natural Resource Governance and Resource Conflicts in South America and Southeast Asia (summer term 2015); International Politics (winter term 2014/15)
<i>Geography</i>	Empirical Research Methods (summer term 2014); Introduction to Geography (winter term 2013/14); Social and Population Geography (winter term 2012/13)
<i>Research Methods</i>	Workshop on Qualitative Research in Asia (1/2018); Qualitative Research Methods at UCF Freiburg (summer term 2017); Workshops on Qualitative Interviewing (11/2014, 1/2014)
<i>Interdisciplinary Courses</i>	Collaborative Colloquium of Southeast Asian Studies at Freiburg University (2015, 2014/15, 2014) on the topics „New Nationalism in Southeast Asia“ and „Contentious Politics in Southeast Asia,“ Sustainable Development in Freiburg (summer term 2014)

POLITICAL CONSULTANCY & DEVELOPMENT COOPERATION

<i>9 – 11/2017</i>	Principal consultant for the Rosa Luxemburg Foundation on energy justice in Indonesia
<i>09 – 11/2016</i>	Principal consultant for the Rosa Luxemburg Foundation on climate and energy politics in Indonesia
<i>5/2015 – 7/2015</i>	Consultancy assistant for the German Federal Ministry for Economic Cooperation and Development on the Central American Integration System (SICA), under supervision of F. Rodríguez, Arnold-Bergstraesser Institute, Freiburg
<i>10/2014 – 11/2014</i>	Consultancy assistant for the GIZ (German Corporation for International Cooperation) project on protection and sustainable exploitation of Selva Maya forests in Belize, Guatemala, and Mexico, under supervision of F. Rodríguez, Arnold-Bergstraesser Institute, Freiburg
<i>9/2011 – 11/2011</i>	Internship at GIZ offices in Jakarta and Samarinda, Indonesia (DeCGG program)

- 2/2009 – 8/2010 Student assistant at the international **development consultancy agency Particip**, Freiburg
- 10/2009 – 4/2010 Member of the Freiburg **NMUN** delegation (National Model United Nations)
- 1/2007 – 2/2007 Internship at the **Human Rights NGO** Diplomacy Training Program, Sydney
- 7/2006 – 10/2006 **ASA-Stipendiary** (InWent/ Engagement Global) for the project ‚Awareness- and Information Campaign for Solid Waste Management‘ in Indonesia in collaboration with the environmental NGO BORDA in Yogyakarta and their local partners (*B.E.S.T.* in Tangerang and BaliFokus in Kuta, Indonesia)
- 3/2006 – 4/2006 Internship at **Arnold-Bergstraesser-Institute** for social science research, Freiburg

SOCIAL COMMITMENT/ VOLUNTARY WORK (SELECTION)

- Political Education*
- Freelance employee/ trainer in the field of **prevention of right-wing extremism** at the Landeszentrale für politische Bildung (LpB, **State Center for Political Education**), trainings at schools and for adults, since 3/2015
 - Multiplier education as **Betzavta trainer**, since 2018
 - Multiplier education as **Anti-Bias trainer**, 11/2014–6/2015
 - Teamer for the **developmental education program** ASA (training sessions in the prevention of racism, sexism, and critical development studies), 3 – 8/2014
- Media & Campaigning*
- **Editorial board member** and writer of the magazine ‘Südostasien’ (Southeast Asia), since 7/2018
 - **Radio journalist** and member of the topical editorial team of the radio station Radio Dreyeckland, Freiburg, since 8/2014 (internship, 2 – 8/2011)
 - **Eurizons Campaign on the Millenium Development Goals and European Citizenship**, hitchhiking campaign and events with 30 people in 6 European cities, organized by the Global Education Network (GLEN), 8 – 9/2007
- Working Groups*
- **Student Representative** at the GIGA German Institute of Global and Area Studies, Hamburg, 8/2018-11/2019
 - **Critical Geography** Working Group at Freiburg University 2009 – 2012
 - 2009/10 National Model United Nations (**NMUN**) delegation at the University of Freiburg, representing Chile

GRANTS & AWARDS

- 9/2019-9/2020 Completion Scholarship of the Adelhausen Foundation Freiburg
- 12/2016-9/2019 PhD scholarship of Rosa Luxemburg Foundation
- 3/2019 Travel grant of the International Studies Association (ISA)
- 3/2016-5/2016 PhD fieldtrip scholarship of the German foreign exchange service
- 2010 PROMOS scholarship for an internship in Bolivia
- 2007 PROMOS scholarship for internships in Indonesia and Australia Stipendium
- 2006 ASA scholarship for a project in Indonesia

PERSÖNLICHE FÄHIGKEITEN & QUALIFIKATIONEN

- Language Skills* **German** (mother tongue), **English** (fluent), **Spanish** (fluent), **Indonesian** (advanced), **Portuguese** (advanced), **French** (basics)
- Driving License* European Driving License, Category B
- Computer Skills* Microsoft Office, Open Office, Prompt data base, Content Management System (CMS), MaxQDA, Citavi, Audacity, Samplitude
- Further Education* **Baden-Württemberg State Certificate of University Didactics** (2014-2018)
Betzavta trainer (since 2018)
Anti-Bias trainer (2014-2015)